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March 4, 2022

Town of Carrboro Planning Department
301 West Main Street

Re:  The Arts Center (Roberson St)
Tree / landscape removal letter

To Whom it may concern,
This letter is provided in support of the Conditional Use Permit submitted for the 2.03 acre site at the southeast
corner of the Roberson Street and Sweet Bay Place. Per Carborro UDO definitions, there a few rare/specimen

trees on site, however no trees are proposed to be removed for this project. Please refer to the SD1.0 and
SD7.0 for the location of the perimeter tree protection fencing for the project.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

S. Andetson RLA
Project Landscape Architect
Attached:

111 West Main Street - Durham, NC 27701 - 919-682-0368
wWww.cjtpa.com



